

Mai Vang

From: Willie Williams
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2026 9:34 AM
To: Mai Vang
Cc: Richard Kedrowski; Lisa Martin
Subject: Re: status of 708 Hawthorne Ave E

Bathtub has been removed from the rear yard.
Sent from my iPhone

On May 13, 2026, at 8:26 AM, Willie Williams <Willie.Williams@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

No problem. I will stop by in 30 mins. Thanks Mai.

From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2026 8:25 AM
To: Willie Williams <Willie.Williams@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: status of 708 Hawthorne Ave E
Importance: High

Hi Willie,
Can you swing by 708 Hawthorne and give me an update on the use of the bathtub for Council this afternoon. Thanks.

NOTE: he called after our Tuesday's hearing and questioned about his abatement. I told him the bathtub has to be put in use. He said too early for planting, so he is going to put in the shed. Can you confirm if it's abated. Thanks.

Mai Vang

(She, her)

Legislative Hearing Coordinator | St Paul City Council

M: (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563

310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul, MN 55102

<image001.png>